Repubilic of the Philippines
DLCARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND L 1GHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
MANILA

March 20, 2017
MEMORANDUM

FOR : Secretary MARK A. VILLAR

This has reference to the herein Memorandum dated March 14, 2017 of Regional Director Ador G.
Canlas, DPWH Region V11, requesting for Project Modification of Cebu Ist District Engineering Office
under the FY 2017 GAA in the prescribed form (2017, version 2.1), to wit:

FROM TO
MF0 2 — Construction/Maintenance of Flood MFO 2 — Construction/Maintenance of Flood
Mitigation Structures and Drainage Systems Mitigation Structures and Drainage System

Construction of Flood Control of Bangon Bridge | Construction of Flood Control of Bangon Bridge
(Downstream), Poblacion, Cebu-Construction of | (Downstream), Poblacion, Medellin, Cebu —

Flood Mitigation Structure Flood Mitigation Structure
Allocation (P) -P20.0Million Allocation (P) -20.0 Million
Physical Target -344 Lineal Meters
Unit Cost (P) -P58,140/Lineal Meter
JUSTIFICATION:

To specify the exact location of the project which is Poblacion, Medellin, Cebu.

Attached are the required documents such as Approved Program of Works, with Detailed Unit Price
Analysis, Form for Evaluation of Modification Request (2017, version 2.1), BP 202, and Geo-tagged
pictures,

In view of the above, the request for Modification of the Projact is respecfully racommended for
consideration and approval.

FAEU C. YABUT
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